

BYLAWS OF THE FISHERIES INFORMATION AND TECHNOLOGY, SECTION OF THE AMERICAN FISHERIES SOCIETY

Deleted: COMPUTER USER

Amended by the Secretary/Treasurer

April 18, 2008.

Deleted: July

Deleted: 7

Deleted: 2003

Section I. Name and Objectives

1. The name of this organization shall be the FISHERIES INFORMATION AND TECHNOLOGY, SECTION. Hereafter referred to as the Section, of the American Fisheries Society as provided for by the Constitution of the Society. In this context the Section will consist of all individuals interested in the use of advanced electronic digital equipment, software, and information management in fisheries.

Deleted: COMPUTER USER

Deleted: and Bylaws

Deleted: Computer User

Deleted:

Deleted: F

Deleted: Computer User

2. The objectives of the Section are to:

A. Develop and maintain an association of persons interested and involved in promoting an understanding of the interrelationship between information, electronic technology and fisheries;

Deleted: fisheries.

B. Provide an opportunity for exchange of data, information, techniques, and public domain software for electronic equipment;

Deleted: equipment.

C. Provide a forum for fisheries scientists, fish culturists, management biologists, fisheries biometricians, administrators, and educators to communicate with other electronic equipment users;

Deleted: users.

D. Coordinate and develop programs to disseminate current information on the use of electronic and digital equipment in fisheries;

Deleted: of

Deleted: fisheries.

E. Provide a source of consulting advice or names of qualified individuals who can provide information on the use, techniques, and available fisheries software;

Deleted: or on

F. Promote consumer analysis of digital equipment, software, or related equipment for use in fisheries; and

Deleted: fisheries.

G. Develop and provide training in the use of electronic equipment and associated programming.

Section II. Membership

1. Membership in the Section shall be composed of Society members in good standing who apply for membership after payment of annual dues.

Deleted: Computer User

Deleted: of the American Fisheries Society

2. Only Active Members of the Society may vote, hold office or chair a committee in the Section.

Section III. Officers

1. The Officers of the Section shall be the President, President-~~Elect~~, Immediate Past-President, Secretary-~~Treasurer~~, Software Librarian, Newsletter Editor, and Webmaster.

Deleted: elect
Deleted:

2. All officers must be members in good standing of the Society.

Comment: Redundant from previous section.

3. The Webmaster, Software Librarian and Newsletter Editor shall be appointed by the President of the ~~Section~~. All other officers will be elected.

Deleted: s

4. ~~Officers shall serve without salary or other compensation for their services. Expenses may be defrayed from funds available to the Section when authorized by the Executive Committee (see Section V).~~

Deleted: The Web master and Software Librarian will be appointed for two ye ars. The Newsletter Editor will be appointed for a term of two years. All other officers shall be elected for a term of two years, or until a successor is elected. The President-elect shall, upon completion of his/her term, accede to the Presidency.

5. Terms of Officers.

A. The Webmaster, Newsletter Editor and Software Librarian will be appointed for two years. All other officers shall be elected for a term of two years, or until a successor is elected.

Deleted:

B. The President-elect shall, upon completion of his/her term, accede to the Presidency.

C. Terms of newly elected officers shall begin at the Section's Business meeting that is held in conjunction with the Society's Annual Meeting or, if the Section fails to hold a meeting, at the Society Annual Business Meeting.

D. The President may not hold consecutive terms.

6. Candidates for office will be nominated by a nominating committee appointed by the ~~Past-President~~. Nominees may run unopposed, except for the President-~~Elect~~.

Deleted: elect

7. ~~Ballots will be tallied by the Secretary-Treasurer. Elections will be completed at least one week before the annual Section business meeting. Officers shall be elected by a majority of the returned ballots, and will be announced and installed at the annual meeting.~~

Deleted: Mail

Deleted: b

Deleted: President-

Deleted: elect

8. In the event of a vacated position, the Executive Committee shall appoint a qualified replacement for the unexpired term.

Deleted: mail

9. If the Section fails to hold a valid election, officers shall serve until a successor is duly selected in accordance with these Bylaws.

Deleted: Section ¶

Section IV. Duties of Officers

1. The President shall serve as chairperson of the Executive Committee and shall preside at the business meeting of the Section, appoint all committees and serve as a non-voting member of these committees, and ad-hoc appointments to carry out the business of the Section. The President shall represent the Section, attend annual Governing Board meetings or appoint a proxy, and perform other duties and functions as authorized and necessary.

Deleted: n Ex Officio

Deleted: . .

2. The President-Elect shall perform the duties of the President in the absence of the President and assume those duties in the event the office is vacated for any reason. The President-Elect shall serve as chairman of the nominating committee. The President-Elect will ensure that Section Bylaws are not violated in the course of Section activities, and will act as chairperson of the Section Bylaws Committee.

Deleted: and will tally all election results

3. The Secretary-Treasurer shall maintain a current list of the membership, receive all funds, pay all bills, keep an itemized account of all receipts and disbursements, maintain electronic or written financial records for review by Society officers and staff as needed or required, present a semiannual report to the Executive Committee and an annual report to the membership, and tally all election results. He/she shall establish banking arrangements and prepare and file tax returns and other official documents needed to keep the Section in good legal and financial standing. He/she shall submit a report to the Executive Director of the Society within 30 days after the annual meeting of the Section is held, and at other times as requested by the Governing Board of the Society.

Deleted: Executive Committee

4. The Software Librarian shall maintain a current list of the software library, keep copies of all software, and distribute software to members as per software distribution rules. He/she will coordinate with the chairman of the Software Review Committee who will receive and send out software for review.

5. The Newsletter Editor shall serve as chief editor of the Section newsletter. The Newsletter Editor shall be in charge of producing the newsletter, soliciting and collecting newsletter items, and coordinating timely publication of the newsletter. At least one newsletter will be published per year.

6. The Webmaster shall have sole responsibility for the configuration and operation of the section website. Duties include maintenance of the Section's Web Pages, and coordinating any required upgrades.

Deleted: computer user

Section V. Executive Committee

1. The Executive Committee shall consist of the President, President-Elect, Secretary-Treasurer, and Immediate Past President of the Section.

Deleted: Officers

Deleted: the i

2. The Executive Committee shall have the authority to determine policies and conduct business consistent with the objectives of the Section. These policies and objectives will be outlined in the Section's Procedures.

Deleted: All officers except for the Newsletter Editor and Webmaster will be voting members of the Executive Committee. ¶

3. Meetings of the Executive Committee may be held at the call of the President when a majority of the committee members can meet and conduct business. Business and voting by the Executive Committee may be conducted by mail, teleconference or electronic communications.

Deleted: AFSCUS Procedures Manual. Changes in the manual must be approved by a vote of the Executive Committee.

4. A quorum is required for transaction of official business at an Executive Committee meeting. A quorum for an Executive Committee meeting shall consist of three of the four members. Executive Committee members can appoint a proxy. Each member of the Executive Committee shall have one vote. In the event of a tie, the President's vote shall be the deciding vote.

Section VI. Committees

1. Committees and Chairs of committees, except as listed in ARTICLE V of these Bylaws, shall be appointed and charged by the President. Except for Standing Committees, these committees shall cease to function upon the discharge of the duties for which they were appointed or with the end of the term of the appointing officer.
2. Standing Committees help the President and the Executive Committee conduct the Section affairs, and the chairs should report their committees' activities, findings, and recommendations at annual business meetings and interim meetings of the Executive Committee upon request.
3. The Software Review Committee shall provide timely reviews of fisheries information and technology related software products that are of interest to Section and Society members. These reviews will be posted in the Section's newsletter and website.

Section VII. Voting and Quorum

1. Decisions at Section business meetings shall be in accordance with the Constitution of the Society. A quorum at business meetings shall be 10 members of the Section.
2. Business and voting may be conducted via mail or electronic media if approved by the Executive Committee.
3. Unless otherwise specified in these Bylaws or the Constitution of the Society, business shall be conducted according to the latest edition of Robert's Rules of Order.
4. Decisions at meetings are by simple majority of Active Members voting, except 2/3 majorities are required in special cases such as amending the Bylaws and suspending a Rule. Other less frequently used voting requirements are described in Robert's Rules of Order.

Section VIII. Fees

Deleted: VII.

1. Any annual membership fee shall be determined by the Executive Committee and approved by the membership by ballot or at a regular business meeting. The Executive Committee may assess those attending a meeting of the Section a registration fee as provided by the Constitution of the Society.

Deleted: mail

Deleted: and Bylaws

Section IX. Bylaws, Rules and Procedures

Deleted: VIII. Amendment of

1. The Bylaws are the defining document for the Section and take precedence over all other rules and procedures of the Section. The Bylaws cannot be suspended and cannot be changed without prior notice to members.

Deleted: of

A. The Bylaws may be amended by a 2/3 majority of Active Members choosing to vote, provided that the proposed amendment(s) are circulated in writing, including in electronic form, to the membership at least 30 days prior to voting.

B. In accordance with the Society Constitution, all amendments shall be reviewed by the Society's Constitutional Consultant for conformity with the Constitution, Rules and Procedures of the Society. The Constitutional Consultant presents the adopted amendment to the Society Governing Board for approval.

Deleted: mailed ballot or

C. Amendments take effect when the Section receives written notice of their approval by the Governing Board from the Executive Director.

2. Rules are the next highest level of documentation of Section operations. They are generally established to facilitate the conduct of Section business, and to describe duties and responsibilities of officers and committees. They may be suspended or amended as follows.

Deleted: by a vote of 2/3 of the Section members at the

A. The Rules may be suspended during an Executive Committee meeting until the next annual or special Section meeting by a 2/3 majority of the Executive Committee.

Deleted: meeting and by subsequent approval of the Society

Deleted: in accordance with the Constitution and Bylaws of the Society.

B. The Rules may be suspended for the duration of a meeting by a 2/3 majority of Active Members voting at an annual or special Section meeting.

C. The Rules may be amended by a simple majority of Active Members voting at an annual or special Section meeting.

3. Procedures are the lowest level of documentation of Section operations. They are generally established to provide continuity in the conduct of Section business. The Procedures may be suspended or amended by a simple majority vote of the Executive Committee.

Section X. Software Distribution and Receiving Rules

Deleted: Section IX.

1. Rules for receiving, reviewing and distributing software will be published in the Section Procedures Manual.

Deleted: AFSCUS